

Chioma Beauty Anderson (Active Military)
70 Upper Rock Circle, Rockville MD 20850, USA
anderson.chiomab@gmail.com / +1 720 989 9860

A trained, dedicated, and knowledgeable Registered Nurse (RN) with practicing Nursing licenses with States of Colorado and Texas. Have ten years of experience with a proven history of success in providing emergency, critical nursing care, demonstrating effective communication and collaboration with teams to deliver safe, patient centered care. Consistently empathetic quickly establishes rapport to deliver superior service.

WORK EXPERIENCE

Pampa Regional Medical Center (Contract)

Pampa, Texas

Maxim Health; ICU Registered Nurse

July 2021-Dec 2021

Duties and Responsibilities:

- Responsible for the delivery of safe patient care utilizing the nursing process of assessment, planning, implementation, and evaluation.
- Provided direct patient care within the scope of practice.
- Directed and guided patient/family teaching and activities of other nursing personnel while maintaining standards of care in the ICU.
- Communicated with the physician about changes in the patient's clinical condition including hemodynamic monitoring, and abnormal results and symptomatology.
- Responded quickly and accurately to changes in condition and/or response to treatment. Maintains patient privacy and confidentiality.

Southside Regional Medical Centre (Contract)

Petersburg, Virginia

Rapid Staffing; PCU/ICU

June 2021 – July 2021

Duties and Responsibilities:

- Assessment of critical ill patients, prioritized patients care and provided nursing care plan to help with patient care.
- Assisted in care of trauma cases and performed diagnostic tests.
- Conducted follow health care visit and patient treatment.
- Monitored patient recovery and care and assisted in some bedside procedures.
- Provided RN care for all patients including covid and intubated patients.

Adventist HealthCare White Oak Medical Center

Silver Spring, MD

Medical Surgical and Telemetry, PCU/ ICU

Jan 2020-Mar 2021

Duties and Responsibilities:

- Assessed patient condition, administered medications, changed dressings, monitored vital signs, kept records, and provided patients with support and education.
- Prepared and administered (orally, subcutaneously, through an IV) and recording prescribed medications.
- Monitored and adjusted specialized equipment used on patients and interprets and records electronic displays.
- Changed dressings, inserts catheters, starts IVs, provided care and treatment to ill, injured, and recovering adults and participating in discharge planning.
- Recorded all care information concisely, accurately, and completely, in a timely manner, in the appropriate format and on the appropriate forms.

**Potomac Home Support
PRN Registered Nurse**

**Potomac, MD
Jan 2020-May 2020**

Duties and Responsibilities:

- Monitored patients' health status and administered Medication.
- Provided wound care, ostomy care, and trach care.
- Provided assessments, supervisory visits, private duties, and IV fusions.
- Provided day to day assistance with healthcare needs.
- Coordinated patient's healthcare to other members of the patient's healthcare team.

Acaria homecare.

**Penrose Hospital {Contract 4 weeks}
Medical Surgical and Telemetry, PCU/ICU**

**Colorado Springs, CO
Oct 2019-Nov 2019**

Duties and Responsibilities:

- Made the initial evaluation visit and regularly reevaluated the patient's nursing needs and participated in peer review of medical records, in utilizing review of medical records.
- Prepared clinical and progress notes for each patient visit and summaries of care conferences on patients in a timely manner.
- Initiated appropriate preventive and rehabilitative nursing procedures and the plan of care and necessary revisions.
- Provided services in accordance with the plan of care and services requiring substantial specialized nursing skills.
- Completed and submitted OASIS assessments, reassessments, transfers, resumptions of care, discharges, and significant change in accordance with agent defined time frames while appropriately utilizing ICD-9 codes.

**Suburban Medical center- Contract
Action Staffing Solution; Part time Registered Nurse**

**Denver, CO
May 2018- Nov**

Duties and Responsibilities

- Took history on admission of patients and prepared patients for discharge, conducted discharge teaching and proper IV-line setting, fluid computation and administration.
- Measured and recorded intake and output accurately, monitored vital signs, assessed, and dressed wounds, and checked IV site patency and abnormalities.
- Performed colostomy care, gastric lavage, enemas and nasal gastric tube, and Tracheostomy care, suctioning patients via tracheostomy and tracheostomy Care.
- Administered medications orally, intradermal, subcutaneous, intramuscular, per rectal, eye drop, ear drop, sublingual, topical and intravenous.
- Analyzed and synthesized laboratory and diagnostic exam results to formulate nursing care plan.

**Vibra Rehabilitation Hospital of Denver
Full time Registered Nurse**

**Thornton, CO
Jul 2018- Nov 19**

Duties and Responsibilities:

- Applied the nursing process to assess, implement and evaluate patient care.
- Administered medications via oral, subacute, IV, IM, ID, rectal, topical.
- Evaluated signs and symptoms indicating psychosocial changes in the patient's condition.
- Oversaw and participated in day-to-day clinical care of patients and their families.
- Provided accurate and timely documentation of patient services to reflect plans of care.
- Provided specialized infusion therapies and optimal care for patients.

City Ambulance Services**Kampala, Uganda****Emergency Nurse****Nov 2018-May 2019**Duties and Responsibilities:

- Understood triage, by prioritizing injuries based on medical need.
- Made quick and accurate assessments about incoming patients, including both physical and mental health conditions.
- Checked for any allergies and current medications of patients.
- Obtained height, weight, body temperature, heart rate and blood pressure.
- Planned for patients that are deemed to need care requiring them to be referred and admitted to hospitals.

AAR Health Services**Kampala, Uganda****Emergency nurse Nurse****Feb 2018 – Oct 2018**Duties and Responsibilities:

- Demonstrated knowledge and skills necessary to assess patients and identify physical, psychosocial, cultural, spiritual, and age-related needs.
- Conducted individualized patient assessment, prioritized the data collection based on the patient's immediate condition or needs within timeframe specified by the facility's policies.
- Provided direct nursing care to patients in the emergency services area in accordance with established policies, procedures, and protocols of the healthcare organization.
- Triage and prioritized patient care based on acuity level and available resources, and monitored, recorded, and communicated patient condition as appropriate.
- Participated in daily interdisciplinary patient rounds, noting, and carried out physician and nursing orders, and treating wounds or superficial lacerations.

Ministry of Health, Enugu State (Poly Sub- District Hospital Enugu)**Enugu, Nigeria****Anti-Retroviral Treatment (ART) Nurse****Oct 2015–Dec 2017**Duties and Responsibilities:

- Managed patients' pain relief and sedation by providing pharmacologic and non-pharmacologic interventions and monitored patients' responses.
- Documented data related to patients' care including assessment results, interventions, medications, patient responses, or treatment changes.
- Actively supported the referral and patient tracking to control lost-to-follow-ups of the HIV tested positive clients into the ART program.
- Strongly contributed to the implementation of nurse refill program that resulted to the decreased number of clients seeing the doctor.
- Contributed to a strong HCT program by providing pre and post-test counselling and performed HIV rapid testing not only to HIV Counseling and Testing (HCT).

Adesola Clinic Onabola Street, Off Pedro Road Bariga**Lagos, Nigeria****Registered Nurse****Jun 2012-Sept 2015**Duties and Responsibilities:

- Set up, operated, and monitored invasive equipment and devices such as colostomy or tracheotomy equipment, mechanical ventilators, catheters, and gastrointestinal tubes.
- Assisted with checking in patients, done triage work for the doctors, performed some emergency point of care testing, and developing, implemented, and revised individualized plans of care.
- Worked closely with the senior registered nurses and doctors to keep patients and their family members updated on test results or treatment recommendations.
- Assisted with doctors on discharge plans and create outpatient instructions for patients.

MAJOR CASES HANDLED:

- Spinal Cord/Brain Injury
- Cerebrovascular Accident (stroke)
- Antenatal, intranatal and postnatal care
- Hepatitis and Liver cirrhosis
- Sepsis
- HIV/AIDS
- Polytrauma (Motor Vehicle Accident)
- Cancer (Palliative care)
- Geriatric care
- Diabetes Mellitus
- Pancreatitis
- Hypertension
- Gun Shot Wound
- Knee and hip replacement

EQUIPMENT USED:

- Suction machine
- Nebulizer
- Bladder Scanner
- Peg/Ng tube feed machine
- EKG Machine
- ventilator
- Intravenous machine

QUALIFICATIONS:

- RN Licensure for the State of Colorado
- RN Licensure for the State of Texas
- Registered psychiatric Nurse (Nursing Council of Nigeria)
- Registered General Nurse (Nursing and midwifery Council of Nigeria)

EDUCATION

- Bachelor of Science in Nursing (BSN), Grand Canyon University, AZ 85017, September 2020-Present
- Registered Psychiatric Nurse at School of Psychiatric/Mental Health Nursing, Calabar-Cross River, 2013-2014.
- Registered Nurse at Enugu State University Teaching Hospital, Enugu, 2008-2012.

CERTIFICATIONS AND LICENSE:

- Basic Life Support (BLS) Certificate
- Advanced cardiac life support (ACLS)

SKILLS

- Patient and family education skills
- Excellent observation and assessment skills
- Skill in recording symptoms, reactions, and progress
- Skill in administering medical treatments and examinations.
- Knowledge of convalescence and rehabilitation requirements for patients
- Ability to help individuals and groups take steps to improve or maintain their health.
- Skill in developing, planning, implementing, evaluating, documenting, and managing nursing care.